
Addendum #2 

RFB  RFP TDD 36-16 

Tourism Website Hosting & Maintenance Services 

 

The following has been changed in the RFB  RFP TDD 36-16 Tourism Website Hosting & Maintenance 

Services: 

 

1.  This Addendum corrects Addendum #1 referring to RFP TDD 36-16 as RFB TDD 36-16.  This 

is in fact a proposal, not a bid. 

 

2.  Additionally, we will be posting RFP TDD 36-16 on 2 (two) more websites.  They are: 

 

www.southeasttourism.org 

www.fadmo.org 
 

3.  I have received a few questions regarding RFP TDD 36-16.  The questions and answers are 

listed below.   

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like,from India or Canada) 

Yes, we can accept proposals from outside the USA. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

On-site visits should not be a regular occurrence; however, once we select a vendor, a visit may be 

beneficial at some point. 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

        (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes, we have nothing in our policies preventing tasks from outside the USA. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email????? 

No, please review the posted RFP, the RFP must be mailed to the Okaloosa Clerk of Court, Attn: 

Teresa Ward.  This is part of our policy. 

 

http://www.southeasttourism.org/
http://www.fadmo.org/

